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Memorandum 

To:   Town Council 

From:   Olaun Simmons, Town Attorney 

Re:    Town Attorney Report  

Date:  February 26, 2026 

 
This is a non-confidential report on the matters that we have been working on for the Town since the date 

of my last report: 

1. Reviewed the applicable law and provided comments regarding buildings located in the Town’s 

Historic Haymarket Overlay District and the required approvals from the Town’s Architectural 

Review Board.   

2. Reviewed the applicable law and provided comments and revisions regarding the Arts VanGo lease 

agreement. 

3. Reviewed the applicable law, and obtained and reviewed documents from Town staff in order to 

prepare the appropriate response to a FOIA request.  

4. Reviewed the applicable law and provided comments regarding RFPs for professional services and 

cost estimates.  

5. Reviewed the applicable law and provided comments regarding the stormwater management 

agreement for Robinson’s Paradise. 

6. Reviewed the applicable law and provided comments regarding the Town’s Investment Policy. 
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